
From: Ellen Angel
To: Penny Thompson
Subject: Fw: Confirmation of Online Transaction: New Construction with Barrier-Free
Date: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 4:39:25 PM
Attachments: confirmation_3924476-3473721.pdf

Sent from my U.S.Cellular© Smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: noreply@informe.org <noreply@informe.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 4:38:33 PM
To: Ellen Angel <eangel@artifexae.com>
Subject: Confirmation of Online Transaction: New Construction with Barrier-Free
 
Thank you for completing your online transaction (New Construction with Barrier-Free. The
fee of $8,306.34 has been charged to your credit card. Your transaction number is 3924476-
3473721.

Please submit the additional documentation as described on your application. Your application
fee has been fully paid and you do not need to remit any payment with the additional
documents.

If you have difficulty opening the attachment, please click here for a printer-friendly copy of
your application.

[This email comes from outside of your organization. Please be cautious opening or clicking
on any attachments or links.]

mailto:eangel@artifexae.com
mailto:pthompson@cariboumaine.org
https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg
https://licensing.web.maine.gov/cgi-bin/online/licensing/generate_form.pl?transaction_id=3924476&order_number=ME-640561
https://licensing.web.maine.gov/cgi-bin/online/licensing/generate_form.pl?transaction_id=3924476&order_number=ME-640561



FIRE MARSHAL'S OFFICE CONSTRUCTION
45 COMMERCE DR STE 1, AUGUSTA, ME 04333-0001


Transaction Type: New Construction with Barrier-Free | License: CONSTRUCTION PERMIT WITH BARRIER FREE


Transaction Receipt


Attachments/Documentation Needed


Attachments/Documentation Needed: Your application cannot be processed until you have provided the required documentation
described in the Supporting Information section(s) for the following items. Please include the transaction number listed below on
all correspondence to expedite the processing of your permit.


Site Plan
Elevations
Floor Plans


Transaction Details


Date of Transaction: 03/19/2025 04:38 PM
Transaction Number: 3924476-3473721
Transaction Type: New Construction with Barrier-Free
License Type: CONSTRUCTION PERMIT WITH BARRIER FREE
License: CBF
Regulator:
FIRE MARSHAL'S OFFICE CONSTRUCTION
45 COMMERCE DR STE 1, AUGUSTA, ME 04333-0001


Fee Paid:
Fees are nonrefundable.


APPLICATION FEE: $7,618.74
BARRIER FREE FEE: $250.00
SURCHARGE FEE: $437.60
Total: $8,306.34


Fees are nonrefundable.


Application Instructions


If your project is in the City of Portland and is not a Healthcare Occupancy, or if your project is in the City of Waterville and is
not licensed through DHHS, do not proceed with this online application. Instead, please download a Delegated Review Permit
application form to print, complete, and mail with your check.


To apply for a permit, please complete this online application and submit online with your credit card payment. If you do not wish to pay
by credit card, you may download a permit application form here, then print, complete, and mail the application with your check.


Project Name


Status: Edited
PROJECT NAME: NEW CARIBOU POLICE FACILITY


Project Location


This address will be displayed on the State's Web Site.


Address: 25 BIRDSEYE AVENUE, CARIBOU, ME 04736 US (New)
Address Type: Street Location



http://www.maine.gov

https://www.maine.gov/dps/fmo/sites/maine.gov.dps.fmo/files/inline-files/12-6-2023%20delegated%20communities%20application%20packet.pdf

https://www.maine.gov/dps/fmo/sites/maine.gov.dps.fmo/files/inline-files/plans/documents/complete_construct_barrierfree_2019.pdf





Email Address for Correspondence


Please provide the email address to be used for correspondence regarding the permit.


Email Address: eangel@artifexae.com (New)
Email Type: Primary


Project Contact Information


Owner
Status: New
Name: PENNY THOMPSON, CARIBOU CITY MANAGER
Attention:
Address: 25 HIGH STREET, CARIBOU, ME 04736 US
Phone: +1 (207) 493-5961
Email: pthompson@cariboumaine.com


Design Professional
A design professional is required for projects with cost exceeding $50,000 and for construction of a brand new building.


Status: New
Name: ELENI M. ANGEL
ME Registration Number: 1777
Attention:
Address: 175 EXCHANGE STREET, BANGOR, ME 04401 US
Phone: +1 (207) 745-5961
Email Address: eangel@artifexae.com


New Construction Project Information


Project Information
Status: New


Construction Mode
New Building: Yes


Systems
Sprinkler Installation Type: Sprinkler System
Fire Alarm Installation Type: Fire Alarm System


Dates
Projected Start Date: 06/01/2025
Projected End Date: 03/31/2026


Cost Factors
Adjusted Project Cost (for fee calculation): $5,079,163.30
Total Project Cost (for fee calculation): $8,309,139.17
Renovation Sq Footage: 0.00
New Construction Sq Footage: 10,940.00
Total Sq Footage: 10,940.00


Number of Stories
Original Number Stories: 0
Affected Number Stories: 1
Final Number Stories: 1


Occupancy Classification
Building Use Layout: Single Use
Primary Building Use: Business
Secondary Building Use:


Additional Information
Construction Type: Unprotected Wood Frame: Type V (000)
Code Edition: 2018 Code Edition







Construction Plans


Most projects require a site plan, elevations, and floorplan. For this project, are you able to provide this information to the Fire Marshal's
Office by uploading it now or by mail or email later?: Yes


Supporting Information: Construction Plans


A request for a permit shall be accompanied by a true copy (an accurate representation by dimensioned plans and specifications of the
final construction documents) of the plans and specifications for that construction, reconstruction, or change of use. The Commissioner
shall issue a permit only if the plans comply with statutes and lawful regulations promulgated to reduce fire hazards.


Submit blueprints/plans that are clear, legible, accurate, and complete. A design professional such as an architect or engineer may be
required. Call and ask if you are not sure. Either way, the office must obtain for the plan review (1) copy of each of the following:


Site Plan showing relationship to adjacent buildings, roads, and hazards. Indicate which building or part thereof is the one requesting a
permit. Indicate true north. The site plan must be to an indicated scale or have measurements.
You have agreed to provide this information by email or mail.


Elevations showing the side view of the building from each side. Label each elevation. (The south elevation is the side of the building that
faces south). If the building is existing and the renovations to the exterior are minor, then a snapshot of each side view of the building may
suffice.
You have agreed to provide this information by email or mail.


Floor Plans of every level of the building, including the basement, (and parts that are not being renovated if this is an existing building).
You have agreed to provide this information by email or mail.


Attention To (OPTIONAL):


If you are already working with a specific plan reviewer, please indicate that here:: Veilleux, Marc


Other comments::


Attest & Agree


You cannot submit this request unless you attest to the accuracy of the information provided within this application.


I hereby certify that the information provided on this application is true and accurate to the best of my
knowledge and belief.


Questions about this service? Contact FIRE MARSHAL'S OFFICE CONSTRUCTION at: (207) 626-3880 or email: constructionfmo.mdps@maine.gov


Credits


Copyright © 2019
All rights reserved.


Information


Maine.gov
Site Policies
Contact technical support.


Transaction Security



https://www.maine.gov

https://www.maine.gov/portal/policies/index.html

https://www.maine.gov/portal/contactus.html

http://www.maine.gov/portal/policies/security.html
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